
Jessica Sims 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

$ 2,900.00 in benefits 

Mary Corcoran 
Thursday, April 4, 2024 2:41 PM 
Jessica Sims 
RE: language for the agenda 

From: Jessica Sims <jsims@huntcounty.net> 
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 2:16 PM 
To: Mary Corcoran <mcorcoran@huntcounty.net> 
Subject: FW: language for the agenda 

Mary, 

FILED FOR RECORD 
at 6) : cx) o'clock f M 

APR 09 2024 
BECKY LANDRUM 

County~ ex. 
By '),, 

I just spoke to Steve Lilley and he said that you could help me with filling in the blank on this agenda request below. It's 
what I have highlighted in yellow. 

Thank you so much . 

~ 1<. Siffl4 
Executive Administrative Assistant 
Hunt County Judge's Office 
2507 Lee Street 
Greenville, Texas 75403 
(903) 408-4146 

From: Steven Lilley <slilley@huntcounty.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 2:55 PM 
To: Jessica Sims <jsims@huntcounty.net>; Nobie Walker <nwalker@huntcounty.net> 
Subject: language for the agenda 

Jessica, 

Below is our language after a lot of consulting with the auditor' s office on some things. Please let me know if you need 
anything further. 

"The District Attorney's Office requests an increase in budgeting authority to provide for the expenditure of $15,636 of 
pretrial intervention funds in the form of a stipend for Gertrude Wineinger, plus$ __ in benefits. The stipend to be 
reimbursed out of fees collected under Article 102.0121 of the Code of Criminal Procedure. The District Attorney's Office 
further requests funds in the State Supplement-DA Staff line item for the current budget year be re-allocated to the 
following employees in the following amounts: Shelly Hughes - $4750, Claudia Argumaniz - $3500, and Cassidy Teelon -
$3000." 
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